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McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.

Faculty of Arts.

OFFICE OF THE DEAN. February 16, 1922.

Sir Arthur Currie,

Principal, I.tcGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,
I have your letter of the 14th instant in 

the time of the lectures onT Cases on i« ogo vie.u 1 e

. I note what you say and
regard to

Instruments" by Professor Ha okay. 

will take the matter up with Professor Sugars.

Don’t you think, however, that the point that

incidentally (I mean the fact that the lav/ people havecame up
their lectures begin on the half hour.while othei -acuities 

begin on the hour) indicates the desirability of tnere being

Administrative Board that would have supervision over mattersan
I have in mind such things asthat concern all the Faculties?

lecture time schedules, examination schedules ano so on. 

believe that a more centralized control would be good lot vhe

I

whole University in which, up to the present time, the various
Such aFaculties see i to have gone pretty much their own way. 

Committee might consist of the Deans of the Faculties and such
I believeother persons as you would think desirable to add. 

that a plan of this kind would contribute to the unity of the 

University.

Sincerely yours,

kdf/gjd Dean
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